

**SHORT-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST**

Date: 16 December 2019

Model:	M3IETW2 R
FCC ID:	DMOM3IETW2R

Attention To:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Pursuant to Paragraphs §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 C.F.R.), we request short term confidentiality for the following documents:

1. External and Internal Photographs
2. Test Setup Photos
3. User Manual

This confidentiality request is on the basis of ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of our new device, which is planned for 1 May 2020.

Since the product launch and marketing activities are postponed which was not predictable during the certification process, we are sending this post-grant confidentiality request.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Anitha Shankari N.S
Senior Compliance Manager – APAC Region
Tel: 65 69325978
anitha.shankari@sennheiser.com

Sennheiser electronic GmbH & Co. KG
Am Labor 1
30900 Wedemark, Germany
T +49 5130 600 - 0
F +49 5130 600 - 1300

Sitz 30900 Wedemark,
Amtsgericht Hannover HRA 120100
phG: Sennheiser Beteiligungs-GmbH

Sitz 30900 Wedemark,
Amtsgericht Hannover HRB 120179